Dvveet



Davide Motta

Senior footwear design consultant

Paris, France

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

Spanish (Work Proficiency)

About

I'm an italian designer with 13 years of experience in both men's and women's footwar

i worked both for commercial brand like #Tommy Hilfiger, Kurt geiger and cafe noir as much as luxury brand as Givenchy ,Dolce & Gabbana, Versace and Gucci I'm consulting since few years with different brands giving a special focus to my job on technology innovation on #soledesign, knitwear and #sustainability with the goal to achieve a #circularity

Was a section to the Hadran and a line of the Hadran and Hadran

I'm proficient in #3dmodeling for #footwear and #3dprinting and #prototipation.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

CAFE NOIR S.P.A.

DOLCE&GABBANA S.r.l

Givenchy

Kurt Geiger SA

Experience

Freelance footwear designer

| Apr 2018 - Dec 2023

Consulting on multiple brands including Elie Saab, Gucci, Hrx (formula 1), Versace, others...



Senior Footwear and accessories Designer

Givenchy | Feb 2017 - Mar 2018

Senior Footwear and accessories Designer

DOLCE&GABBANA S.r.l | Mar 2015 - Dec 2016



Senior Designer

Kurt Geiger SA | Feb 2012 - Mar 2015

Junior to senior designer
CAFE NOIR S.P.A. | Feb 2010 - Feb 2012

Education & Training

2022 - 2022 **Footwearology**

Foundation degree,

2022 - 2022 **FDRA**

Master's degree,

2019 - 2019 **240RE Business School**

Master's degree,

2018 - 2019 Pambianco academy

Master's degree,

2011 - 2012 Istituto Modartech

Master's degree,

2006 - 2007 Istituto Modartech

Master's degree,

2005 - 2006 Istituto Modartech

Master's degree,